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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
%

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 1:26 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : SJS1527Y / TP : FBM5510U/LKK / DOA : 27/07/2018

Attachments: FBM5510U - SAS n ESTIMATE.pdf; FBM5510U - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from BAN HOCK HIN CO., PTE LTD,

ADDRESS ¢ NO 6 DEFU LANE 4
SINGAPORE 539410

PERSON TO CONTACT : RAYMOND @ 6821 6520 X 220

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident and advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-

survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate and third party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Pei Li (Ms)
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.: +65 6829 9194

Tel. - +65 6829 9199

Fax . +65 6829 9247

WWW.Ergo.com.sg E RGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide. ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



Date:

08.08.2018

Our Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

SJS 1527vY/SL/pl

FBM 5510U

BAN HOCK HIN CO., PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: FBM 5510U

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

SJS 1527Y

27.07.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

07.08.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Email

raymond@bhh.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

* VY ko ‘-:‘.’;\x\"“r'«[,l‘k'&ul'{ fte

AR -
AlS Automabile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services
JPK P Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

v Others:

OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

v Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

v Your request for inspection does nat have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

Prepared by: w_\/ Pei Li 6829 9194 claims@ergo.com.sg
Signature: ‘ FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:

Assignment Date:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Assessor attended workshop an:

Date:
Time
Inspector:

E] Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Qb

\
41

~/

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to liability basis.




ERGO

Date: 08.08.2018 Sent via Fax
Our Reference: 545 1527Y/SL/ pl

or
Your Reference: FBM 5510U

Email

raymond@bhh.com.sg
To: BAN HOCK HIN CO., PTELTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspection: FBM 5510U
Insured's Vehicle: SIS 1527Y

Date Of Accident: 27.07.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 07.08.2018

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. LN 747 hulp Cov“‘ru,l}(ﬁ-wh fre
LA -

AlS Automaobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.8.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services

JPK IP Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settiement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

Vv Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

V' |others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Prepared by: W\/ Pei Li 6829 9194 claims@ergo.com.sg
Signature: $ FAX : 6829 9247

Assessor use only: Workshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.
Kindly acknowledge our Assessor pres \\fﬁ' the above job .
b%' :
QC
[T
‘ Z,
‘ &
-
Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.

Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to liability basis.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EGI18014460/Utd3
s SINTES Towkn AT
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 08-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJS 1527Y Veh. Inspected FBM 5510U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SJS1527Y/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 08/08/2018
25 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5 General Information
Accident Date  27/07/2018 Inspection Date 08/08/2018
Survey held at BAN HOCK HIN CO.PTELTD
NO 6 DEFU LANE 4
SINGAPORE 538410
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 11:42 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’; assignments
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SJS1527Y / TP : FBM5510U/LKK / DOA : 27/07/2018

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED FBM5510U.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle FBM 5510U

Best Regards, |
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 1:28 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: S$JS1527Y / TP : FBM5510U/LKK / DOA : 27/07/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 1:26 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
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

ADDRESS : NO 6 DEFU LANE 4




51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: sJS1527Y/SL/pl Date:13/8/2018
Our Ref* CS/EGI18014460/Utd3

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__FBM 5510U

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on _8/8/2018 at the premises of M/s __Trans Cab _and have the following to report:

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 893.00
Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 552.00
“Check™ Items Amount . S$ -
Market Value 1 5% -
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ -
Nett Value : S§ -
Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages
at rear n/s and n/s body portion.

:
g

Repair days: 3 Days

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Kenneth
Automotive Assessor
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MOTOR CY¥CLE MYH

R SB
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE A5935D0
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP 189) OF THE REFUBLIC OF SINGAPORE zsojc‘rsl S”P:= L

THE ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987 OF MALAYSIA
THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MINISTER FOR FINANCE (SINGAPORE) AND THE MOTOR INSURERS' BUREAU OF SINGAPORE DATED 22 FEBRUARY 1975
THE AGREEMENT BE TWEEN THE MINISTER OF TRANSPORT (MALAYSIA) AND THE MOTOR INSURERS' BUREAU OF WEST MALAYSIA DATED 15 JANUARY 1968
ANY SUBSEQUENT REVISIONS TO THE ABOVE ACTS AND AGREEMENTS

AVFM 0591803 haNo: 22
CERTIFICATE No. SBO0005S c 0:LBPRE1010000596

1. Index Mark and Registration FBM 5510 U
Number of Vehicle

2. Name of Policyholder e RN RERERER

3. Effective Date of Commencement of Insurance 10 April 2018
for the purposes of the Ordinance

09 April 2019
4. Date of Expiry of Insurance

5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive* (For certificate references MX1 and MX4, see overleaf)
ANY PERSON WHO IS UNDER THE POLICYHOLDER &/OR HIRER'S EMPLOYMENT AND IS DRIVING ON THEIR ORDER OR WITH
THEIR PERMISSION.

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so
permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

And provided further that the Motor Vehicle is registered under the Road Traffic Act and its registration under the Road Traffic Act has not been
cancelled at the time of the accident loss or damage.

6. Limitations as to Use* (For certificate reference MX1, see overleaf)

USE ONLY FOR THE POLICYHOLDER &/OR HIRER'S BUSINESS OR PROFESSION.

THE POLICY DOES NOT COVER:

1. USE FOR RACING, PACE-MAKING, RELIABILITY TRIAL OR SPEED-TESTING.

2, USE WHILST DRAWING A TRATLER EXCEPT THE TOWING (OTHER THAN FOR REWARD) OF ANY ONE DISABLED
MECHANICALLY PROPELLED VEHICLE.

3. USE FOR THE CARRTAGE OF PASSENGERS FOR HIRE OR REWARD BY ANY PERSON TC WHOM THE VEHICLE IS HIRED.

Type of Cover : Third Party

*  Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 79 of the Road Traffic Ordinance 1958 (Malaysia) or Section 7 of the Motor Vehicle (Third-Party Risks and
Compensation) Ordinance 1960 (Republic of Singapore) are not to be included under the headings.

I/'WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the policy to which this certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of Part IV of the Road Transport Act
1987 (Malaysia) and The Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter |89) (Republic of Singapore)

NALLIED
mWDRLD

Approved Insurers Examined By




MBHH18097813 / Ajax Mars Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28/07/2018 18:46
SUBMITTED BY: Ben Ng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaociation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repaort will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

28/07/2018 18:46
27/07/2018 14:10
ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number FBM5510U

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner BAN HOCK HIN COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
Co Reg No 197000288K

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

OFFICE-62740535

YAMAHA
YBR 123

COMMERCIAL USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

AVFMSB0000591702

YANG QINGTAO
(G2959188T

23/12/1987

OUTDOOR

17/04/2017

1 YEAR AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84291642

REG@SG.MCD.COM

Page 1 0of 15




Address. | NA

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO |
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER [

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information :

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| FBM5510U was riding along the slip rd of JLN Bukit Merah towards lower delta rd.l stop my bike to give way to the oncoming
traffic on my right.Suddenly the other party SJS1527Y collided onto my rear vehicle from behind,| lost my balance and fall down
together with the bike,due to the impact my hand was swollen.We manage to exchange our particular and some pictures.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJS1527Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour SUZUKI/SWIFT 1.3 AT/WHITE
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver LOH JIN WEN,JIM
NRIC/Passport Number S9136791B

Contact Number 81391659

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 15




Sketch Plan




Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| FBM5510U was riding along the slip rd of JLN Bukit Merah towards lower delta rd.|

stop my bike to give way to the oncoming traffic on my right.Suddenly the other party
SJS1527Y collided onto my rear vehicle from behind,| lost my balance and fall down

together with the bike,due to the impact my hand was swollen.We manage to

exchange our particular and some pictures.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

|/We declare that the above particulars & information provided above are true in every aspect

5

Registered Owner or Driver's Signature

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MUHAMMAD SUMARDI BIN MOHD AFFANDI

MARS Officer

Job Complete Date/Time Date/Time:

28 July 2018 5:21 pm

28 July 2018 5:21 pm

Page 4 of 15



Transfer Fee Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. : FBM5510U
Vehicle Type: PQO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme : Normal
Vehicle Make : YAMAHA
Vehicle Model : YBR125
Chassis No.: LBPRE101000059622
Propellant: Petrol
Engine No.: E3F5E044667
Engine Capacity : 124 cc
Maximum Power Output : -
Maximum Laden Weight : 320 kg
Unladen Weight : 114 kg
Year Of Manufacture : 2017
Original Registration Date : 14 Dec 2017
Lifespan Expiry Date : -
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
Quota Premium : $4,903.00
COE Expiry Date : 13 Dec 2027
Road Tax Expiry Date : 13 Jun 2019
Inspection Due Date : 13 Dec 2020
Intended Transfer Date : 04 Aug 2018
CO2 Emission:
CO Emission: -
HC Emission: -
NOx Emission : -
PM Emission: -

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Page 1 of 1

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

(S$) (%) (S$)

Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Total Amount Payable : 25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetailsProxy ?FUNCTION_ID=F0501015ET

02/08/2018



RMN/I201R PARFI/C.OF Rahata Fnaniry

> Back to.OneMotoring

Enquii'e PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 0288K
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBM5510U
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 10 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: YBR125
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: E3F5E044667
Chassis No.: LBPRE101000059622
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $1,878.00
Original Registration Date: 14 Dec 2017
First Registration Date: 14 Dec 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $282.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 13 Dec 2027
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $4,903.00
COE Rebate Amount: $4,580.00
Total Rebate Amount: $4,580.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Aug 2018

OK

htps://vri.ita.gov.sg/lta/vri/action/enquireKebaleByrublicBerorevereginput/FUNU | IUN_IU=FU304UUY | | m



. : Co.Reg.No: 197000288K
MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE
B‘” HODK ”’” MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK'| METAL

w 00_, Pte Ltd WORKS | LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET SALES QNSURANE-‘E SALES
o~ QUOTATION
Customer : /w\/‘ NO. : 32841
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD 3D
302 ORCHARD ROAD /C) /? @ KO ?
#09-01 TIONG BUILDING % DATE : 01/08/2018
SINGAPORE 238862 {AA # '(7" CLAIMNO. : 11168
/ POLICY NO. : AVFMSB0000591803
3 ) FROM : RAYMOND
VEHICLE NO. . FBMS5510U g/ﬁ/ /f
MAKE/MODEL : YAM/YBR125
(Page 1 of 2)
SIN  Description Action Qty  Unit Price Amount
1 COVER TAIL LH (RED) REPLACE 1.00 $90.00 ﬁe.ef Y. 90 00
P/N: 45418
2 CRASH BAR REPLACE 100  $195.00 2D 195.00
P/N: 35878 _—
3 HANDLE SEAT REPLACE 1.00 $98.00 A1 98.00 Y
P/N: 42567
4 LABOUR F Supply/Install 1.00 $90.00 J)O 90.00
P/N: 06766
- FOR DISMANTLING AND ASSEMBLING PARTS
QUOTED. .
5 LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH REPLACE 1.00 $16.00 S0 16.00
P/N: 44190
6 LENS (V_SYS) C3 HD (WARRANTY) REPLACE 1.00 $56.00 AT 56.00 >(
P/N: 57945
7 LEVER CLUTCH REPLACE 1.00 $15.00 S ¢ 1500
PIN: 52644 o
8 MIRROR LH - REPLACE 1.00 $15.00 S et 1500
P/N: 26137 [ —
9 MUDGUARD REAR REPLACE 1.00 $68.00 68.00
2
P/N: 45416 K ﬁ
10 PLATE NUMBER REAR (6.5 INCH X 9 INCH) & REPLACE 1.00 $12.00 M 12.00
P/N: 26951
11 PROTECTOR EXHAUST REPLACE 1.00  $119.00 A1 119.00 )\/
P/N: 50024
12 PROTECTOR EXHAUST CAP REPLACE 1.00 $56.00 A =7 56.00 )(
P/N: 50006
13 RUBBER FOOTREST FRONT REPLACE 2.00 $14.00 79 “n 28&,
P/N: 26136
PR
ST AR [

2

Address: No. 6, Defu lane 4, Singapore 539410 | Telephone: +65 6281 6520 | Web: www.bhh.com.sg e e
Fax: (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Parts) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (Accounts) +65 6281 6759 kool




Quotation Nos. : 32841

S/IN  Description .

14 TRANSPORT CHARGES
P/N: 07169

Validity: 30 days

For & on Behalf of
BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD

(—’-—.-‘q-"'\

A B NN
K ;»‘:"‘ '\_'*:;n‘.
{ f ' agl

A F

N
N #7627 RAYMOND

This quotation is sent via email / LAN-Fax and will bear a computer generated signature.

AARILAE R

Address: No. 6, Defu lane 4, Singapore 539410 |

(Page 2 of 2)
Action Qty  Unit Price Amount
1.00 $35.00 35%
SUB TOTAL $893.00
GST@7 % $62.51
GRAND TOTAL $955.51

Acknowledge & Accepted By

tants hence notify
following:
r spray painting

ahon

Third party Surve Prejudice” basis
* Third party SUive

o N qal modification(s) 1S aliowed

® Sup antary item(s) musl be resurveyed and

is subject to final approval rom Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

Telephone: +65 6281 6520 | Web: www.bhh.com.sg

Fax: (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Parts) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (Accounts) +65 6281 6759



Co.Reg.No: 197000288K

MOTORCYGLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE
% BA” ”ocK ”’” MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK g METAL

H Co., Pte Ltd WORKS | LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET SALES | INSURANCE SALES
QUOTATION
Customer : NO. : 32841 - Rev. 1

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD
302 ORCHARD ROAD

#09-01 TIONG BUILDING DATE : 01/08/2018
SINGAPORE 238862 CLAIMNO. : 11168
POLICY NO. : AVFMSB0000591803
FROM : RAYMOND
VEHICLE NO. : FBM5510U
MAKE/MODEL : YAM/YBR125
(Page 1 of 2)
S/N  Description Action Qty  Unit Price Amount
1 COVER TAIL LH (RED) REPLACE 1.00 $90.00 81.00
P/N: 45418 Disc %: 10.00
2 CRASH BAR REPLACE 1.00 $195.00 175.50
P/N: 35878 Disc %: 10.00
3 LABOUR Supply/Install 1.00 $80.00 80.00
P/N: 06766
- FOR DISMANTLING AND ASSEMBLING PARTS
QUOTED.
& LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH REPLACE 1.00 $16.00 14.40
P/N: 44190 Disc %: 10.00
5 LEVER CLUTCH REPLACE 1.00 $15.00 13.50
P/N: 52644 Disc %: 10.00
6 MIRROR LH REPLACE 1.00 $15.00 13.50
P/N: 26137 Disc %: 10.00
7 MUDGUARD REAR REPLACE 1.00 $68.00 61.20
P/N: 45416 Disc %: 10.00
8 PLATE NUMBER REAR (6.5 INCH X 9 INCH) REPLACE 1.00 $10.00 10.00
P/N: 26951
9 RUBBER FOOTREST FRONT REPLACE 2.00 $14.00 25.20
P/N: 26136 Disc %: 10.00
10 TRANSPORT CHARGES 1.00 $35.00 35.00
P/N: 07169
SUB TOTAL $509.30
GST@7% $35.65
GRAND TOTAL $544.95

Validity: 30 days

Address: No. 6, Defu lane 4, Singapore 539410 | Telephone: +65 6281 6520 | Wab: www.bhh.com.sg R RS B0 e

Fax: (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Parts) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (Accounts) +65 6281 6759 PO 25
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

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

Ref :  CS/EGI18014460/Utd3e2

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 29-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI

1l Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ~ SJS 1527Y Veh. Inspected FBM 5510U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SJS1527Y/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 08/08/2018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA YBR125 c.C 124
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. LBPRE101000059622 Colour RED
Odometer 20707 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |2.75-18 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |2.75-18 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY AND REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

o8 General Information o
Accident Date  27/07/2018 Inspection Date 08/08/2018
Survey held at BANHOCKHIN CO.PTE LTD

NO 6 DEFU LANE 4
SINGAPORE 539410

5a. Remarks o
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair i

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBM 5510U

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

- ‘ Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (Sv)) o (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COVER TAIL LH (RED) DEEP CUT 90.00 90.00
1|CRASH BAR DENTED 195.00 195.00
1|{HANDLE SEAT NOT NECESSARY 98.00 -
1|LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH BROKEN 16.00 16.00
1|LENS (V-SYS) C3 HD (WARRANTY) NOT NECESSARY 56.00 -
1|LEVER CLUTCH SCRATCHED 15.00 15.00
1|MIRROR LH SCRATCHED 15.00 15.00
1|MUDGUARD REAR BROKEN 68.00 68.00
1|PROTECTOR EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 119.00 -
1|PROTECTOR EXHAUST CAP NOT NECESSARY 56.00 -
2|RUBBER FOOTREST FRONT @$%$14.00 TORN 28.00 28.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -42.70
756.00 384.30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|PLATE NUMBER REAR (6.5 INCH X 9 INCH) (SN) BENT 12.00 10.00
12.00 10.00
LABOUR
LABOUR-FOR DISMANTLING AND ASSEMBLING PARTS. 90.00 80.00
TRANSPORT CHARGES. 35.00 35.00
125.00 115.00
GRAND TOTAL 893.00 509.30
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS I sy [  509.30

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18014460/Utd3e2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




